

Mission statement of McKinleyville Community Services District:

"Provide McKinleyville with safe and reliable water, wastewater, lighting, open space, parks and recreation, library services, and other appropriate services for an urban community in an environmentally and fiscally responsible manner."

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MCKINLEYVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL BE HELD SATURDAY, May 7, 2022

Special Meeting 9:00am-3:00pm

McKinleyville Teen & Community Center, 1685 Gwin Rd.

McKinleyville, California

SPECIAL AGENDA 9:00 a.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER

- A.1 Roll Call
- A.3 Pledge of Allegiance
- A.4 Approval of the Agenda

B. PUBLIC COMMENT AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

Any person may address the Board at this time upon any subject not identified on this Agenda but within the jurisdiction of the McKinleyville Community Services District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for a report of action at a subsequent Committee or Board meeting. As to matters on the Agenda, an opportunity will be given to address the Board when the matter is considered. **Comments are limited to 3 minutes.** Letters should be used for complex issues.

- C. BOARD RETREAT BOARD DEVELOPMENT
- D. BOARD RETREAT STRATEGIC PLAN REVIEW/REVISION
- **E. ADJOURNMENT**

Posted 5:00 pm on April 22, 2022

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.5. this agenda and complete Board packet are available for public inspection on the web at McKinleyvillecsd.com/minutes or upon request at the MCSD office, 1656 Sutter Road, McKinleyville. A complete packet is also available for viewing at the McKinleyville Library at 1606 Pickett Road, McKinleyville. If you would like to receive the complete packet via email, free of charge, contact the Board Secretary at (707)839-3251 to be added to the mailing list.

McKinleyville Community Services District will, on request, make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Board Secretary at (707) 839-3251. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements for accommodations.



Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Purpose	1
History	1
Services	1
Mission, Vision & Values	2
Mission	2
Vision	2
Values	3
Goals & Objectives	5
Plan Review, Revisions & Reporting	6
APPENDIY As Progress Deports	Λ_1

Plan Revisions

Date	Description of Change

Introduction

Purpose

This Strategic Plan (Plan) exists to empower the McKinleyville Community Services District (District) to accomplish its mission by providing vision and specific objectives for the next five years.

The Plan was updated in July 2019 by the District's Board of Directors and staff with the understanding that it is a living document that will be reviewed regularly and revised as needed to better serve the District and the McKinleyville community. The Plan was purposefully fashioned as a succint, workable document so that it can be easily used to:

- o Measure District success
- o Generate focused work plans
- o Adopt comprehensive, goal-oriented budgets
- Communicate District values and direction to the community

History

The McKinleyville Community Services District created on April 7, 1970 when McKinleyville's voters voted to form the District. Initially, the District had authority to serve water and treat sewer wastes. In 1972, the voters added street lighting powers, in 1985 the voters added recreational powers and in 1995 the voters authorized construction of the McKinleyville Library.

Services

The District boundary encompasses 12,140 acres ranging from North Bank Road on the south to Patrick's Creek on the north and has over 5,300 active water services and 4,470 active sewer connections. The District is an independent, special district governed by a five member Board of Directors. The District provides the following services:

- Water
- Wastewater
- o Street Lights
- o Open Space
- o Parks & Recreation
- Library Services

Mission, Vision & Values

Mission

Provide McKinleyville with safe and reliable water, wastewater, lighting, open space, parks and recreation, library services, and other appropriate services for an urban community in an environmentally and fiscally responsible manner.

Vision

The District is an engaged, collaborative and responsible public agency that is committed to enhancing and preserving McKinleyville's quality of life through the implementation of clear and forward thinking policies and plans for service provision within its scope of power.

The District has established the following visionary goals for the next five years:

- The Parks & Recreation Department has developed and implemented and effective strategy that will close the gap between revenues and expenses, allowing for the long term sustainability of the department.
- The District is prepared for a major natural disaster and the public is educated and aware of MCSD's role in response to a major natural disaster.
- The District will know the number of building permits allocated by the county within the District AND will know the impact accommodating allocated permits will have on District capacity.
- The District will have an effective strategic partnership plan in place.
- The District will have acquired the property for a community forest and will have a plan for sustainable management of said property.

Mission, Vision & Values

Values

The Board of Directors has collectively established the following core values, along with the defining traits, culture and actions.

INTEGRITY

- o Definition Truthfulness; Saying what you mean and doing what you say.
- o Culture Trustworthy performance; Incorruptible.
- Actions Communicate using non-discriminatory language; Provide clear and factually accurate information to public, staff and fellow board members; Make decisions transparently; Form opinions/make judgments based on facts, not assumptions.

RESPONSIBILITY

- Definition Dependable and accountable; Doing what is necessary in the best possible way and with the best possible intentions.
- Culture Accepting all consequences, both good and bad; Adaptive Management.
- O Actions Follow through with commitments and follow up to evaluate results and outcomes; Give full attention to listening to public, staff and/or fellow board members during discussion and comment periods; Accept ownership of decisions and all results/outcomes/consequences of decisions; do not engage in blaming or making excuses; Focus decision making to that which serves the best interest of McKinleyville residents within the powers of the MCSD (water, sewer, streetlights, parks & rec and library powers).

FAMILY

- Definition Group/Unit that is not always chosen, connected by commonalities and shared experience with defined roles.
- Culture Efficiency, lightheartedness, respect, listening (open eared), care for members, forgiveness, and understanding with respected leadership.
- Actions Listen to HEAR, not to REPLY; focus listening until person stops talking and THEN formulate your reply; Do not engage in gossip; Remain mindful and considerate of commonalities between self and others when engaging in challenging dialogue; Volunteer in the community; Express gratitude, regularly and often; Develop a shared vision and goal that we work to achieve together.

Mission, Vision & Values

Values Cont.

FAIRNESS

- o Definition Decisions based on rules, facts and circumstances.
- o Culture Consideration given to all facets in a consistent manner.
- Actions Clearly communicate criteria for fairness in decisions; Judge
 according to facts; leave out emotion, 'shoulds', judgements and assumptions;
 Listen and give due consideration to all sides of an issue with an open mind
 before forming opinions or making judgements and decisions; Give equitable
 and consistent consideration to issues and options when making decisions.

GOAL1

The Parks & Recreation Department has developed and implemented and effective strategy that will close the gap between revenues and expenses, allowing for the long term sustainability of the department.

PARTY / DEPT RESPONSIBL E	BEGIN DATE	DUE DATE	RESOURCES REQUIRED (staff, tech, etc.)	HAZARD FORECAS T	DESIRED OUTCOME
Rec. Director	7/1/2019	2/28/2020	Willing & interested non-profit; Volunteers; Vendors; Activity & Teen Ctrs	No interested and willing non-profit; competing events;	Raise minimum of \$10,000 in first year
Rec. Coordinators	7/1/2019	6/30/2023	Facility space; available staff/instructors; supplies and/or technology depending on	No interest in classes; will not generate revenue exceeding the cost of	Increase dept. revenue by \$5k-\$10k
			program	offering;	
Rec. Director	6/15/2019	6/30/2020	Staff time; money to invest in marketing strategies	resources to invest in marketing; possibility of not getting return on	Increase facility revenue by \$8k-\$15k
				investment of marketing.	
GM & Rec. Director	03/01/2022 7/1/2021	12/31/ 2021 2022	Consultant/contracto r to implement survey and write report	Lack of resources to hire consultants; community does not support increase.	Increase is feasible; know amount of feasible increase based on community support
GM & Rec. Director	1/1/ 2022 202 3	11/10/ 2022 2023	Consultant/contracto r to implement process for reassessing	Community does not support increase	Community supports reassessmen t and votes to increase in
	Rec. Director Rec. Coordinators Rec. Director GM & Rec. Director	Rec. Director 7/1/2019 Rec. Director 6/15/2019 GM & Rec. Director 03/01/2022 7/1/2021 GM & Rec. 1/1/2022202	RESPONSIBL E BEGIN DATE DUE DATE Rec. Director 7/1/2019 2/28/2020 Rec. Coordinators 7/1/2019 6/30/2023 Rec. Director 6/15/2019 6/30/2020 GM & Rec. Director 03/01/2022 7/1/2021 12/31/20212202 GM & Rec. Director 1/1/2022202 11/10/20222023	Rec. Director Rec. D	Rec. Director Rec. D

Commented [LF1]: Pandemic prevented this from being implemented. May want to revise this action

Commented [LF2]: Pandemic put a pause on this and caused us to lose programs and re-think what and how we offer programs. Basketball had to be revised. Dances still don't feel feasible. Two new drop-in classes have been added.

Commented [LF3]: Implemented Central Ave. Banner Sponsorships 2021-2022.

Commented [LF4]: Beginning this work 2022

Commented [LF5]: Need to adjust dates to reflect start of feasibility survey

GOAL2

The District is prepared for a major natural disaster and the public is educated and aware of MCSD's role in response to a miore-major natural disaster.

ACTION DESCRIPTION	PARTY / DEPT RESPONSIBLE	BEGIN DATE	DUE DATE	RESOURCES REQUIRED (staff, tech, etc.)	HAZARD FORECAST	DESIRED OUTCOME		
Plan and implement Public Education materials related to Disaster Preparedness and the District	EOP Team	8/1/2019	12/31/2019	Staff time; materials	Public does not participate; method of distributing materials does not reach whole community;	Disaster preparedness Education materials related the District's role and the roles of community members are available and		
						distributed widely		
Host 2-3 public workshops or					Public does not	Workshops hosted and community		
trainings related to disaster preparedness specific to McKinleyville	EOP Team	1/2/2020	6/30/2022	Staff time; facility space; materials/resources	participate; Outreach/invitation methods not effective; lack of staff time	feedback regarding increased knowledge evaluated		
Create process for updating public. Outline all methods of putting information out to public.	EOP Team & Admin Staff	5/1/2020	12/31/2020	Staff Time	Lack of staff time; methods are not effective	Information campaign is ready to launch and surveys of public indicate an increase in awareness and knowledge		

Commented [AS6]: These materials have been created.

Commented [AS7]: Possibly revise action. To be discussed with the board.

GOAL3

The District will know the number of building permits allocated by the county within the District AND will know the impact accommodating allocated permits will have on District capacity.

ACTION DESCRIPTION	PARTY / DEPT RESPONSIBLE	BEGIN DATE	DUE DATE	RESOURCES REQUIRED (staff, tech, etc.)	HAZARD FORECAST	DESIRED OUTCOME
Create process by which county permit allocation information is shared with the District	GM	7/29/2019	12/31/2019	Staff time; County Staff time/participation	County does not cooperate	Process is effective and efficient for collecting the necessary data
Integrate County information into District's Hydraulic Flow Analysis	GIS Tech	1/1/2020	6/30/2020 ongoing	Staff time; County zoning and building permit data; hydraulic analysis software; GIS software;	Inadequate data or format of data;	Integrated data allows analysis of zoning, planning and hydraulic capacity.
Determine or set annual date for providing this information to the MCSD Board of Directors	GM, GIS Tech and BOD	7/1/2020	8/31/2020	Staff time; Modeling analysis; coordination w/county	Lack of agreement between county and MCSD related to the outcome of the analysis.	An annual date is set and agreed upon by both county and MCSD

Commented [AS8]: This is currently happening.

Commented [AS9]: Consider revision. Discuss with Board.

GOAL4

The District will have an effective strategic partnership plan in place.

ACTION DESCRIPTION	PARTY / DEPT RESPONSIBLE	BEGIN DATE	DUE DATE	RESOURCES REQUIRED (staff, tech, etc.)	HAZARD FORECAST	DESIRED OUTCOME
Create a comprehensive list of existing partnerships including projects in progress or completed through the partnership	GM & Dept. Heads	6/1/2021	6/30/2021	Staff time	Lack of staff time; lack of participating/willing partners	List serves as a resource for current and future work of the District
Create a comprehensive list of potential partnerships that have not yet been developed	GM & Dept. Heads, BOD	2/1/2022	3/3 <u>1</u> 2/2022	Staff time	Lack of staff time; lack of participating/willing partners	List serves as a resource for current and future work of the District
Create a rubric for determining when to partner, with whom and for what	GM & Dept. Heads, BOD	7/1/2021	12/31/2021	Staff time	Lack of staff time	Rubric exists to guide partnership decisions
Outline the required steps and considerations for developing and implementing partnership agreements	GM & Dept. Heads	1/1/2022	6/30/2022	Staff time	Lack of staff time	Clear guidelines and expectations for staff to follow when developing partnerships and engaging in work with existing partners.
Create a rubric of criteria for measuring the effectiveness of a partnership	GM & Dept. Heads, BOD	7/1/2022	12/31/2022	Staff time	Lack of staff time	Rubric exists to measure effectiveness of partnership

Commented [AS10]: Further Discussion with the Board.

GOAL5

The District will have acquired the property for a community forest and will have a plan for sustainable management of said property.

ACTION DESCRIPTION	PARTY / DEPT RESPONSIBLE	BEGIN DATE	DUE DATE	RESOURCES REQUIRED (staff, tech, etc.)	HAZARD FORECAST	DESIRED OUTCOME
Define amenities of Community Forest as desired by the community residents	GM, Rec. Dir & BOD	1/1/2019	12/31/2021	Staff time; public input; resources/materials	Lack of public participation	Parameters are defined for a Community Forest
Identify potential properties	GM & BOD	1/1/2022	12/31/2023	Staff time	Lack of available property	Potential properties are identified and
						available
Identify funding for acquisition of property	GM, Rec. Dir & BOD	7/1/2022	6/30/2024	Staff time	Lack of funding options; lack of public support for new taxes	Funding for acquisition obtained.
Identify Forest management strategies for identified properties	Forest Consultant	1/1/2023	12/31/2024	Resources to fund consultant; staff time	Lack of resources for consultant; lack of resources to support management	Management strategies identified are feasible and funded.
					strategies	

Commented [LF11]: Done.

Commented [LF12]: Done.

Commented [LF13]: Framework Plan created. Still need complete Forest Management Plan.

Commented [LF14]: Funding require for forest management strategies needs to be determined, as well as funding sources.

Plan Review, Revisions & Reporting

The District will review this Plan at least once annually to ensure that the Plan continues to be accurate and best serve the needs of the District. Plan revisions may be made at any time. All revisions must be approved by the Board of Directors. A record of revisions will be kept on the Table of Contents page.

At the end of each fiscal year, the General Manager will prepare a brief report for the Board of Directors summarizing the progress that has been made toward attaining the District's goals and objectives. Reports will be included in the Appendix of this Plan.